From:  Kersten, Colette
Sent: 11/29/2012 8:33:59 AM

To: Dietz, Sidney (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4)
Cec: Malliett, Valerie (valerie. malliett@cpuc.ca.gov)
Bec:

Subject: RE: Energy efficiency incentives -- meet with PG&E?

Hi Sid, of course yes. Next week is better than this week. | am copying Valerie Malliett who can set
something up.

Colette

From: Dietz, Sidney [mailto:SBD4@pge.com]

Sent: Wednesday, November 28, 2012 11:10 AM

To: Kersten, Colette

Subject: Energy efficiency incentives -- meet with PG&E?

Colette —

Would you be willing to have a short meeting with PG&E on the incentive PD and APD?

yours,

sid

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
To learn more, please visit http://www.pge.com/about/company/privacy/customer/
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